













































































































































































































































































GEORGE C. MARSHAIL SPACE FLIGHT CENTER
HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA

Memorandum
TO : M. L. Windler, FC DATE: April 21, 1970
MSFC/PM-MO-F/121/70
FROM : Manager, MSFC Flight Control Office,
PM-MO-F

SUBJECT : Apollo 13 BSE Position Report

REFERENCE: 70-FC11-49, subject: Apollo 13 Accident Evaluation Memo #1,
dated April 20, 1970.

The referenced memorandum requested Apollo 13 mission reports for each
position be supplied by April 24. Enclosed is the BSE position report.
This report should satisfy the request in the referenced memorandum. A
more detailed report will be published by May 1, but the details in that
report are not important to the evaluation of the Apollo 13 accident since
they concern only the Saturn launch vehicle. However, copies of the

detailed report will be available by contacting Frank Van Rensselaer,
extension 2716.

R. Scott Hammer

Enclosure

cc:
PM-MO-F/Van Rensselaer

MSFC - Farm 488 (August 1960)


































































































































































7. Suit Pressure Sensor Erratic (CFO0012)

The suit pressure and cabin pressure diverged during the launch
phase when the cabin was relieving. The maximum divergence was 0.7 psid,
i.e., cabin pressure = 6.1 psia and the suit pressure = 5.4 psia. During
earth orbit, the AP remained constant at 0.5 psi. At 3+30 hours GET
when the CM cabin pressure was increased to 5.7 psia for IM pressurization,
the suit pressure sensor gave a maximum reading of 5.0 psia. After IM
press was complete, the AP = 0.5 psi for 4 hours, then increased to 0.8
psid where it remained. Similar behavior was seen when the LM was again
pressurized for the first ingress (LM Fam) at 53 + 34 hours GET. The AP
remained constant at 0.7 to 0.8 psid until after the 02 Tank 2 anomaly
when the suit pressure reading dropped 0.2 psia resulting in cabin
pressure = 5.1 psia and suit pressure = 4.1 psia. This condition then
stayed constant through CSM powerdown.

The cabin and suit pressures both = 5.1 psia during both brief CSM
activations. The pressure readings were also normal when the CM was
powered up for entry.

During the mission, SPAN reported that suit pressure variations were

observed during the altitude chamber test. In addition, suit pressure
transducer erratic behavior occurred on Apollo 12.
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